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Sh. Anand Kumar 
Executive Vice President 
Higher Education Financing Agency ( HEF A ) 
6th Floor, Naveen Complex 
14,M.G Road, Bangalore. 
Email:- anand@hefa.co.in 

Sub: Proposal for financing the Creation of Capital Assets in KVS through Higher 
Education Financing Agency (HEF A). 

Sir, 

With reference to the subject cited above, it is stated that MHRD vide letter no. F-7- 

0/2018-UT.2 dated 24.10.2018 has advised Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan(KVS) to apply 

directly for seeking loan of Rs. 1032.50 Crore from HEF A. It is also intimated by MHRD thkt 

the funds to the tune of Rs. 31.62 crores have been provisioned in OH-31, as required in terms bf 
the guidelines of the Department of Higher Education. 

Accordingly, Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan has filed on line application on 28. l 0.20 8 

on HEFA Web site for seeking loan of Rs. 1032.50 Cr. Loan application ID generated by tJe 

system is 58. In this connection, all the required documents have also been uploaded on HEFk 

Portal and soft copy of the loan application is being sent on the concerned e-mail IDs of HEF l. 
The requirement of loan would be in three years i.e. Rs.378 Cr. in 2018-19, Rs 343. Cr. in 

2019-20 and Rs. 311.50 Cr. in 2020-21. 

It is requested that the proposal may be processed at the earliest possible. 

Yours faithfully 

~ 
(Dr. E. Prabhakar) 

Joint Commissioner (Trg/Fin.) 
Copy to:- 

1. The Deputy Secretary (UT) Ministry ofHRD, Dept. of School Education & Literacy, Shastri 

Bhawan, New Delhi for information. 

- 

2. Sh. Rajesh Singh Solanki Under Secretary (TC),Department of Higher Education Ministry 
of Human Resource Development for information. 

Joint CommLioner (Trg/Fi 
1

.) 


